From:

To: Local Plan
Subject: Local Plan
Date: 06 June 2019 18:35:27

Thisis our objection to the proposed plan.

Large areas of green belt land will be lost. 4200 houses will be built on what is now Green belt. These houses
will not be affordable for people working in the nearby logistics sites. This would mean they will be bought by
out-of-town commuters which means yet more traffic to add to the already congested roads. Warrington comes
to astand till every time there is a problem on the M6. The promised employment isin logistics and
distribution which isincreasingly becoming automated therefore will not generate anymore jobs. These
businesses require a huge number of vehicles which will cut through the narrow roads that surround the town.
Warrington is recognised as one of the most polluted towns, increased traffic will add to what is already a

serious issue.

The town is aready at breaking point and the proposed plan is not deliverable and therefore unsound.

James and Linda Bellers





